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Glbson Glass, Mary

From Grinde, Kirsten

Sent: Monday, January 12, 2004 7:34 PM

To: Henderson, Patrick - Office of Governor Jim Doyle; Gibson-Glass, Mary; Kite, Robin;
Tradewell, Becky

Subject: FW: Section conflict in new sub to AB 655

Pat,

couple of additional technical clean-ups:

CC o
., Section 62, page 19, line 11 -- "maintained" should be "maintenance”
@/ #~> Section 150, page 48, lines 4-5 -- "under" at the end of line 4 should be moved to before "this subchapter" on line 5

These changes are in addition to the double use of s. 30.12 (1 m) and the two conS|stency items | mentioned earlier and
o that you were going to check on:

)B’ 1) I think we need to change the language on p. 48, lines 18-20, to include "significant adverse lmpacts or" after "prevent"
d/ on Ilne 20. This is to be consistent with the change on p. 49, line 25 _

e’ Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thanks,
Kirsten
-----Qriginal Message-----
From: Grinde, Kirsten
Sent: Monday, January 12, 2004 3:29 PM
To: Henderson, Patrick - Office of Governor Jim Doyle; Gibson-Glass, Mary
Subject: Section conflict in new sub to AB 655
Pat and Mary,

Just a quick note -- the new draft has two places that create/renumber to s. 30.12 (1m).

Section 23 (p. 9, lines 17-) of the new ASA to AB 655 createss( 12 (Im)land ’P 0 / 7[ 0. (2
étpieSectlon 55 (p. 17, lines 1-6) renumber s. 30.12 (4m) to s. 30.1(1m): (7/0)

Justa technical clean-up -- may be able to be done by the revisor, but if we can catch it up front it's cleaner.
Thanks,

Kirsten
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Gibson-Glass, Mary

[}

Frbm: Nowak, Ellen
Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2004 9:12 AM
To: Gibson-Glass, Mary
Subject: Simple Amendment
. Importance: High
Mary:

/e need a technical, simple amendment to LRB s0295/2.
Page 48, line 20 after "prevent" insert: "significant adverse impact or"

Note: This same phrase was added on p. 49 at line 25 and this is a parallel section.
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i PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
1 ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,
|
\

TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT (LRBs0295/2),
TO 2003 ASSEMBLY BILL 655

T p
1 At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:
2 1. Page 2, line 17: delete “(1m)” and substitute “(1p)”.
3 2. Page 9, line 17: delete “(1m)” and substitute “(1p)”.
4 3. Page 9, line 18: delete “(1m)” and substitute “(1p)”.
5 4. Page 19, line 11: delete “maintained” and substitute “maintenance”.
6 5. Page 48, line 4: delete “under”.
7 6. Page 48, line 5: after “into” insert “under”.
8 7. Page 48, line 20: after “prevent” insert “significant adverse impacts or”.

9 (END)



Barman, Mike

From: Nowak, Ellen
Sent:  Tuesday, January 13, 2004 12:13 PM

To: Barman, Mike
Subject: RE: Draft review: LRB 03a1934/P1 Topic: Techinal fixes to sub.
amd.

This looks great. Can it be jacketed?

-----Original Message-----

From: Barman, Mike

Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2004 11:53 AM

To: Rep.Gard

Subject: Draft review: LRB 03a1934/P1 Topic: Techinal fixes to sub. amd.

Following is the PDF version of draft LRB 03a1934/P1.

01/13/2004
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,

TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT (LRBs0295/2),
TO 2003 ASSEMBLY BILL 655

At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:
< Page 2-1ifie TTy delete “(1mX_and-stbstitute-<(1p)y>—
# Page 9, line 17: delete “(1m)” and substitute “(1p)”.
Page 9, line 18: delete “(1m)” and substitute “(p)”.
Page 19, line 11: delete “maintained” and substitute “maintenance”.
Page 48, line 4: delete “under”.

Page 48, line 5: after “into” insert “under”.

jﬁ: Page 48, line 20: after “prevent” insert “significant adverse impacts or”.

(END)
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i\lelson, Robert P.

From: Nowak, Ellen

Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2004 1:05 PM
To: Nelson, Robert P.

Subject: RE: another technical change

Thank you. Please have it jacketed right away.

----- Original Message-----

From: Nelson, Robert P.

Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2004 1:01 PM
To: Nowak, Ellen

Subject: . another technical change

Mark P. from the legisative council found another minor technical error. On page 21, line 14,
there is a reference to (6) (c), but there is no (6) (c). That paragraph was expanded into (6) (d)
and (e), so the reference should be to those paragraphs. | am adding this to the technical
amendment and sending it to you as a /1.

If you find additional errors let me know.

Robert P Nelson
Senior Legislative Attorney

Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau
608-267-7511



